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EA‐LCBAS‐18‐08 
Effective Fall 2018 



LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES 
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST 

 
 
TO:    Amy Annis, LCBAS Certification Officer 
 
FROM:  Melanie Tracy Burns, Interim Chair of FCS 
 
DATE:    January 9, 2018 
 
 
ACTIONS REQUESTED:  
 
Rename FCS 4851 Infant Development to FCS 4851 Infant Development Laboratory 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The course requires direct care for infants in the Family & Consumer Sciences Child 
Development Laboratory. The current name does not reflect the laboratory experience, 
which causes confusion. 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):    
 
Fall 2018 
 
Current catalog copy: 
FCS 4851 Infant Development 
(2‐2‐3) Study of current theories and research on infant and toddler development and 
care. Application of knowledge through supervised observation and participation in 
Family and Consumer Sciences Infant Development Laboratory. 
Prerequisites & Notes: 
FCS 2850 or permission of the instructor. 
Credits: 3 
 
Proposed catalog copy: 
FCS 4851 Infant Development Laboratory 
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


